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DONATIONS TO THE MUSEUM

or THE

Literary and Historical Society, 1840.
A Friend, through W. Bristow, Esq.—A Silver Dollar, 

Hall, Quarter, | and ^ of Hayti, and a l)eux 
Centimes of the same.

It. Symes, Esq —A Quarter Franc of Louis Phillippe.
N. Aubin, Esq.—A Double Tournois found on the Plains of 

Abraham, 1640.
H. Weston, Esq.—A $4 bill of the United Colonies, 1775. 
Augustus Sewell Esq.—A Copper Coin of Maria of Portugal. 
Peter Gray, Esq.—A specimen of Hœmatite.
Cept. James Bowie—A Sea Eagle (Falco Ossifragus.)
W. Downes, Esq.—An Antique Ring.
Anthony Anderson, Esq.—A Silver Coin of Louis XV.
Dr. Marsden—A White Mouse.

DONATIONS TO THE LIBRARY

or THB

Literary and Historical Society, 1840.
A. Campbell, Esq.—Travels of Olearius, 1 vol. folio.

“ MSS. Journal of a voyage from Canada
to New England by Lieut. Mon- 
tressor and Shaw, in 1/61.

“ Dioscorides, 1 vol. folio, 1643.
“ English Gentleman, by R. Braith­

waite, 1641.
“ Sandy’s Travels in Turkey, &c., 1

vol. folio, 1650.
“ Collection of the Philosophical Wri­

tings of Dr. Henry More, 1 vol. 
folio, 1662.

“ Impartial account of the Trial of Dr.
Henry Sacheveral, 1 vol. folio, 1710.

G. B. Faribault, Esq.—A New Theory of the Tides, by
Ross Cuthbert.

A. Sewell, Esq.—Cocker’s Arithmetic, 1 Vol. 8vo. 1711.
“ Dictionnaire des Alimens, 3 vol. IS mo.

1750.
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